
Boone County Purchasing 

TO: 

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
Senior Buyer 

MEMORANDUM 

5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65201 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 
Fax: (573) 886-4390 

FROM: 
Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
October 18, 2024 DATE: 

RE: Amendment #1 to Contract C000377 from Cooperative Contract NCPA-
01-97 - Synnex Advanced technology Solutions Aggregator - GET AC In­
Car Video Recording and Body Camera System Products, Services and 
Support (Maintenance), Term and Supply for the Boone County Sheriff 

Amendment #1 to contract C000377 awarded from cooperative contract NCPA-01-97, as 
cited above, for the Boone County Sheriff is being amended to add two renewal options. 
This is consistent with the original terms of contract that allow maintenance agreements 
established under the original term to extend a total of five years to complete the 
maintenance coverage quoted. At the time the contract was first awarded, this detail was 
overlooked. At the time the original GET AC in-car and body camera systems were 
purchased, the original quote to the Boone County Sheriff's Office includes acquisition 
and 5-year maintenance coverage. Amendment #1 corrects the contract term to include 
all 5 years for on-going maintenance on the GET AC equipment. 

The contract with Upstate Wholesale Computers, dba Brite Computers of Victor, New 
York was originally awarded May 12, 2020 via Commission Order 215-2020. 

The Sheriff's Office will make maintenance payments for its GET AC equipment using 
this contract as amended. Payment will reference these codes: 

/lp 

• 1251 - General Fund Sheriff Operations/70100 - Software Subscriptions: 
$54,040.32; 

• 1255 - General Fund Detention Operations/70100- Software Subscriptions: 
$3,377.52. 

c: Contract File 




